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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The E. Van Winkle Gin and Machine Works (the Murray Company) consists of

a complex of industrial buildings on an 11.3-acre site serviced by rail Tines
in northwest Atlanta. The complex was built between the early 1880s and the
early 1930s. Most of the principal industrial buildings were built by 1911;
many of the surviving secondary structures -- display, storage, services and
utilities, etc. -- were built between then and the Depression. For the most
part, the complex consists of one-,-two- and three-story, red-brick buildings
with Toad-bearing masonry exterior walls and "sTow-burning" timber-and-plank
interiors. A small number of cast-iron structural elements are employed.
There are also a few wood-framed buildings, some sheathed in corrugated sheet
metal, and one reinforced poured- -concrete building and one steel-framed struc-
ture. These bui]dIngs are all uniforii ut111tar1an 1n their 1nward and out-
ward appearances. The complex of bu11dyngs developed over a period of sev-
eral decades and, like the buildings themselves, was shaped by practical and
functional consjderations. Evident in spite of the exigencies of time, how-
ever, is the original scheme which guided the planning and development of the
complex. In both its plan and design, the complex subscribes to period Beaux-
Arts principles of cross-axial layout and hierarchical arrangement. The
buildings and the yards are organized around north-south and east-west cross-
axes. When viewed from the south, the complex features a raised, projecting
central pavilion, Tower flanking wings, and projecting end pavilions. Most
of the original buildings and yards have survived intact, a1though some have
been altered and others’ destiroyed or replaced, and the’ ccmpTex as' & whole has
retained 1ts integr1ty -

[Note: 1In the fo11ow1ng paragraphs, building ident1f1cation numbers refer to
Map 154 of the South-Eastern Underwriters Association, 'Atlanta, Geor-
gia, dated June 19, 1952 (attached). This map is the latest in a ser-

v jes of insurance maps which document the development of the E. Van
Winkle Gin and Machine Works (the Murray Company).]

Building No. 1, Tocated at the western edge of the complex, is a low,
rectangular, detached structure, one-story high, 110 feet by 200 feet in plan.
It has a steel frame encased in concrete, multiple-paned windows set in metal
frames, a concrete floor, a flat p1ank-on-timber roof, and some corrugated
metal siding. On top of the roof are two continuous full-length northward-
facing sawtooth skylights. Building No. 1 was built in-1819 and was origin-
ally used as a machine shop and then as a facility for crating, storing, and
shipping products. Currently, it is being used as a metal fabrication plant.
(Building No. 1 is visible in the background of photographs 11, 12 and 13.)

Building No. 2, Tocated near the western edge of the complex, is, in
fact, two distinct | but contiguous buildings. The earlier "east section” was

[continued]
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE’

The E. Van Winkle Gin and Machine Works (the Murray Company) complex is
significant, historically, as one of the largest industrial complexes in
Atlanta and the South both’ ‘at ‘the time of fts’ construction in the late-nine-
téenth century and remaining from that era today It is significant in archi-
tecture, landscape architecture and engineering as a well-integrated complex
reflecting the use of details to highlight the conservative, utilitarian con-
struction of the factory that shows, through its growth, the technological
advancements of the era.

This complex first opened in 1889 and was Edward Van Winkle's (1841-
1923) third Atlanta Tocation. Van Winkle, the New Jersey-bora son of a stc- -
cessful cotton-machinery builder, came to Atlanta in 1870 at the age of 29,
where he formed a company that filled a gap in the cotton industry. This com-
plex reflects his .success after .two decades. Thp‘s1te which was serv1cedvby
three separate rail Tines and at its peak contained over 15 buildings, remains
one of the largest cotton-related industrial complexes in the South.

Shole's Georgia State Gazeteer for 1879-1880 1ists fewer .than ten cotton-
gin manufacturers. These were in the major cotton-belt cities of Atlanta,
Augusta and Macon, as well as in smaller towns, Fort Valley, Newnan and Smyr-
na. Van Winkle was listed in the directory under "machine shops" along with
f1rm3 specializing in cast-iron products. In the 1879-1880 edition, he adver-
tise

Manufacturer of Cotton Presses and Gins, cotton gin clean-
ers & feeders. Circular saw mills, sugar mills. Iron
fencing, and all kinds of shafting. Mill gearing, and
1ight and heavy castings.

He soon specialized solely in cotton related mach1nery, for in 1898, he adver—
tised:

[continued]
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built between 1899 and 1911; the later "west section" was built between 1911
and 1931. The "east section" is a two-story building, 40 by 61 feet in plan,
set into a slope. The load-bearing exterior walls are built of common brick
laid in American bond with five rows of light-colored stretchers to one row
of dark-colored headers. Interior construction is "slow-burning" plank-and-
timber. The structure is strengthened by iron rods which are fixed to the
face of the exterior walls by star-shaped iron anchors. Original windows and
doorways were capped by segmental brick arches fashioned from double rows of
dark-colored headers; these original openings have since been infilled with
brick to frame rectangular steel window sash and doorways. There is a shal-
low corbelled brick cornice with simulated dentils of edge-laid brick. The
original roof may have been either flat or pitched. The "west section" is
similar to the "east section" except for its narrower dimensions (28 by 61
feet), its original rectangular window and door openings, and the absence of
iron reinforcing members and cornice. Both sections now share a broad, low-
pitched, gabled roof with low raking parapets. The "east section" was ori-
ginally a "hardware warehouse;" shortly after construction of the "west sec-
tion," the entire building was devoted to woodworking and pattern storage.
It is presently occupied by Rose Enterprises. (Building No. 2 is shown in
photograph 12, right, and in photograph 13; details of wall construction are
shown in photograph 6.)

Building No. 3, Tocated at the west end of the main industrial complex,
was built by 1899 and then either enlarged or replaced by 1911. The surviv-
ing structure is a two-story-high, gable-roofed, brick building with dimen-
sions of 60 feet by 140 feet. Load-bearing walls are built of uniformly-
colored brick laid in common bond with a ratio of five stretchers to one
header. Segmental window and doorway arches are fashioned from triple rows
of header bricks. One-piece sills are cut stone. First-floor windows are
paired, six-over-twelve-over-six triple sash; second-floor windows, with one
exception in the north gable (a window 1ike those on the first floor), are
paired twelve-light fixed sash. The sash is wooden throughout. The ori-
ginal packed-earth floor has been covered by concrete. The gable roof car-
ries a clerestory skylight in two sections; this monitor has since been
blinded. The roof was originally of fireproof construction (either slate or
tin), but is now surfaced with composition shingles. There is a four-step,
corbelled-brick horizontal cornice. The raking cornice is crudely finished

[continued]
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"tumbled" brickwork. The interior of the building is one vast open space
spanned by wooden roof trusses considerably darkened with smoke and soot.
Between 1899 and 1911, Building No. 3 was flanked to the north and east by
one-story brick sheds. These sheds were demolished when the building was en-
larged or replaced by 1911. Building No. 3 was originally a foundry and has
been subsequently used for "finished product" and then spray-painting and
assembly. Today, it is used as a welding shop. The sheds which once flanked
the building were used for "rattling, grinding, finishing and pattern storage.
(Building No. 3 appears in photographs 11, 12 (left) and 5.)

Building No. 4, offset from the northern end of the main industrial com-
plex, was built between 1899 and 1911. It was a one-story-high brick build-
ing, 48 by 98 feet in plan, with an earth floor (later concrete), "slow-burn-
ing" plank-and-timber interior, and a gable roof with a full-length monitor.

It was originally used as a blacksmith shop and contained a case hardening
furnace at the west end vented to a 35-foot-high, freestanding iron chimney.

In 1931, the building was simply identified as a "factory," and the furnace

and chimney were gone. Recently, this building was demolished; only the founda-
tion and some low crumbling brick walls remain. (The remains of Building No.

4 can be seen in the foreground of photograph 9.)

Building No. 5 constitutes the west wing of the main industrial complex.
One of the original buildings, it was completed by 1899. The major part of
Building No. 5 is a long, narrow brick building, 60 by 171 feet in plan and
two stories high, with a simple gable roof. The brick walls are Taid in a
common bond with a ratio of six stretchers to one header; all the bricks are
of uniform color. Doorways and windows, the latter on the ground floor con-
taining sixteen-over-sixteen double wooden sash and on the second floor
twelve-over-twelve double sash, are segmentally arched with triple rows of
header bricks. The cornice is simple and shallow, with five courses of cor-
belled brick. The interior is for the most part "slow-burning" plank-and-
timber, including roof trusses. Some cast iron, in the form of fluted col-
umns and I-beams, is used to frame openings which have been rather crudely
broken through the north walls between the major and minor sections of the
building; these openings appear to be alterations, since traces of the ori-
ginal segmental arched openings can still be seen. Interior and exterior con-
struction are tied together with iron reinforcing bars that terminate in star-
shaped anchors on the exterior face of the brick walls. The first floor of

[continued]
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the main part of Building No. 5 originally housed a machine shop; the second
floor was used as a pattern shop and as a facility for finishing and painting.
Assembly and storage functions were later introduced. Most of this part of
the building is now vacant. There has been some minor damage, mostly to win-
dow sash and frames, from a recent fire. The minor part of Building No. 5 is
a one-story, shed-roofed brick addition, 40 by 124 feet in plan, attached to
the north side of the main part of the building. It is similarly constructed
and detailed, except that the ratio of stretchers to headers is five-to-one
and the cornice has only four courses of corbelling. There are two rectangu-
lar, wood-framed skylights in the roof. Some windows and doorways, especi-
ally on the east wall, have been altered or infilled. This shed was origin-
ally a blacksmith shop; after construction of a new, detached blacksmith shop,
by 1911 (Building No. 4), this shed was incorporated into the main machine
shop (this undoubtedly accounts for opening the wall between the major and
minor sections of Building No. 5). Also, a part of Building No. 5 is a small,
almost square (35 by 40 feet), one-story brick shed attached to the southeast
corner of the major part of the building and contiguous to it and Building No.
7. This shed served as the office of the E. Van Winkle Gin and Machine Works
until no later than 1911, when a new, detached office building (Building No.
10) had been constructed. This shed was subsequently used as a machine shop
and tool room. (The main part of Building No. 5 appears to the right in pho-
tograph 9, and the minor part is shown in photograph 10; the original office
was not photographed.)

Building No. 6 and Building No. 7 are virtually identical in terms of
design and construction. Together, they create a single large structure that
constitutes the north-south axis of the original industrial complex built by
1899. Building No. 6 is 60 by 118 feet in plan, and Building No. 7 is 60 by
100 feet. Both are three stories high. They are built of brick laid in a
common bond with a ratio of six stretchers to one header; the bricks are uni-
formly colored. Windows and doorways are segmentally arched with triple rows
of headers. Windows on all floor levels contain twelve-over-twelve double
wooden sash. The roof is flat and finished with a five-course corbelled cor-
nice and a Tow parapet that steps up or down slightly every four or five bays.
The south facade has the highest parapet, and the brick walls between the
upper floors were painted with the legend, "Van Winkle Gin & Machinery Co."
Presumably this is the "front" of the building and of the complex. Interior
construction is "slow-burning" timber-and-plank. A loading shed was added to

[continued]
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the north end of Building No. 6 by 1931. Both ends of this consolidated
building are serviced by rail lines, however. An unusual feature of the
buildings is an arched tunnel at ground-floor level through the structure at
its midpoint, permitting free access from one yard to the other. Above the
tunnel on the east wall is an iron sign, set into the brickwork, bearing the
date, "1889." Judging from the evidence in the brickwork where the two build-
ings are connected, Building No. 6 and Building No. 7 appear to have been
built at different times, although both were constructed by 1899. Together,
they constituted the principal warehouse and shipping depot of the industrial
complex. Secondary manufacturing functions, including varnishing, painting,
and erecting were also incorporated into the structure. Today, the buildings
are subdivided and leased to small manufacturing enterprises. (Buildings Nos.
6 and 7 appear in photographs 3, right; 4; 8; and 9, left.)

Building No. 8 is actually three distinct contiguous structures. Toge-
ther, they constitute the east wing of the original industrial complex. The
"west section" of Building No. 8 is in essence an "extension" of the major
part of Building No. 5. In design, construction and detailing, it is identi-
cal, indeed a mirror image; only in its slightly smaller dimensions -- 60 by
100 feet -- does it differ. Dating from the original decade of construction
it was first used for woodworking, testing, and constructing. By 1911, it
had been outfitted as a machine shop on the first floor and a "gin making and
wood shop" on the second floor. By 1931, it had been converted again, this
time to sheet-metal fabrication. Today, it is leased to a small metal fabri-
cating company. The "east section" of Building No. 8 was originally a one-
way, gable-roofed, brick building with the approximate dimensions of 50 feet
by 100 feet. It was completed by 1899. The Tegend, "planing mill," painted
in bold white letters across the south facade, announced its purpose. By
1911, the mill had either been enlarged to or replaced by a two-story, flat-
roofed brick building. This new building was similar in design and construc-
tion to Buildings No. 6 and 7. The planing mi11 was Tocated on the first
floor and a woodworking shop occupied the second floor. This newer building
is the surviving structure. The "south section" of Building No. 8 is a
nearly square (40 feet by 42 feet), one-story, brick building with a gable
roof and a skylight. The interior is primarily "slow-burning" timber-and-
plank, but some cast iron in the form of fluted columns is used to frame
crude openings cut through the brick wall into the "east" and "west" sections.

[continued]
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This section was built between 1899 and 1911 and served as a machine shop.
(Building No. 8 is shown in photographs 2, right, and 3, left.) Within the
courtyard formed by the south and west sections of Building No. 8 and Build-
ing No. 7 stand the remains of the original boiler room, a small but massive-
1y scaled one-story, gable-roofed brick building. A tapering, square section
brick chimney once stood adjacent to the boiler room.

Building No. 9 is located at the west end of the main industrial complex.
It is actually two distinct but contiguous structures. In 1899, the site of
Building No. 9 contained a Tumber-drying house with a 60-foot framed chimney
and a Tumber shed. By 1911, the drying house had been replaced by a frame
shed (itself destined for replacement), and the Tumber shed had been replaced
by a brick building -- the "east section" of Building No. 9. This building
is two stories high, 50 by 65 feet in plan, and has a gable roof. The brick
walls are laid in a common bond with a ratio of five stretchers to one header.
Windows and doorways are framed above by flat brick arches; windowsills are
also of brick, laid on edge. The original sash was multi-paned and double
hung, but has in most cases been replaced by newer sash or opaque panels. A
two-course corbelled cornice leads up to horizontal and raking parapets. The
interior arrangement consists of a ground floor below and a three-sided bal-
cony above. Interior construction, including roof trusses, is primarily of
timber and plank, with some cast-iron columns. The "east section" of Build-
ing No. 9 was originally used by the "motor truck department." By 1931, the
"west section" of Building No. 9 had been built between the "east section"
and Building No. 8. The "west section" is essentially an extension of the
"east section." The roof, however, is constructed of I-beams and sheet metal,
and cast-iron columns are used on the first floor. By 1931, both sections of
Building No. 9 housed woodworking operations. Today, the space has been sub-
divided into offices and storage. Overhead shafts, pulleys, and belts, and
some motors and other pieces of equipment are still in place and in some
cases apparently still operational. (Building No. 9 appears in the center of
photograph 2.)

Building No. 10, located at the eastern edge of the complex and aligned
diagonally along Foster Street, is a detached structure which was built be-
tween 1899 and 1911. It measures 40 feet by 57 feet in plan and is two stor-
jes high with a flat roof. Exterior walls are common red brick laid in

[continued]
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stretcher bond. The interior is framed. The design of this building is,
loosely speaking, Sullivanesque. The walls are articulated in a series of
two-story-high shallow-relief arcades (piers, arches, and spandrel panels).
Windows on the first floor are paired double sash, each four-over-four set in
rectangular frames; lintels are described by single courses of header bricks,
and sills are one-piece roughly-cut stone. Second-floor windows are similar
but set under projecting eliptical arches, framing transom windows with radi-
ating tracery. The brick cornice is corbelled above dentils fashioned from
edge-laid headers. The main entry, on the northeast facade, is topped by a
four-centered arch containing a four-light transom above double doors. The
entrance is prefaced by a one-story, shed-roofed wooden porch running the
full width of the building. This building is connected to the main body of
the industrial complex by an enclosed, elevated metal walkway (a later addi-
tion). As announced by a large white sign painted on the northern corner of
the structure, Building No. 10 was originally the office building (and re-
mained so through the 1960s). Today it is vacant. (Building No. 10 is shown
in photographs 1 and 2, left.)

Warehouse No. 1 is located directly north of the main industrial complex.
The warehouse was built between 1899 and 1911. It is 76 by 220 feet in plan,
and one story high with a broad gable roof and a Tow, full-length construction
sheathed with corrugated sheet metal. The east-end wall, which apparently is
not original, is a firewall with stepped and raking parapets and lateral ex-
tensions. It is built of brick laid in a common bond with a ratio of five
stretchers to one dark-colored header. Several broad, segmental arched door-
ways have been infilled with newer brick panels or doors. Warehouse No. 1
was originally called a "Gin Mi1l Ware House" and was connected to the north
end of Building No. 6 by an overhead bridge; now it serves for miscellaneous
storage. (Warehouse No. 1 can be seen just left of center in the background
of photograph 14 and to the left in photograph 15.)

Warehouse No. 2 is located directly east of Warehouse No. 1. Like No. 1,
it is a wood-framed structure, sheathed in corrugated sheet metal, with a
broad gable roof and a full-length monitor. Unlike No. 2, it is shorter and
wider ?80 by 110 feet) and two stories high, and it is lighted by twelve-over-
twelve double-sash windows on each floor level (some of which have been al-
tered and/or damaged). Brick walls at the ends and the corners of the build-
ing serve to help fireproof and stabilize the structure (much 1ike bookends).

[continued]




Form No. 10-300a
(Kev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET Description ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 8

Warehouse No. 2 was buit between 1911 and 1931, on the site of a lumberyard
and a paint-and-o0il house. It is connected to Warehouse No. 1 by an open
framed shed. (Warehouse No. 1 is shown in the center of photograph 14 and in
the right foreground of photograph 15.)

The Ginnery Building is located east of the main industrial complex and,
like the office building, is diagonally aligned along Foster Street. It was
built between 1911 and 1931, on the site of an earlier "Auto Truck Warehouse."
It is a windowless, wood-framed structure sheathed with corrugated-sheet-
metal siding and a composition roof. Its massing is complex and irregular
with a variety of one-, one-and-a-half and two-story-high shed and gable-
roofed components loosely organized around a northeast-southwest axis. The
Ginnery Building originally housed demonstration cotton-ginning equipment.
Today, it is leased to arts-and-crafts enterprises specializing in stained
and blown glass. (The Ginnery Building appears in photograph 16.)

The Seed Cotton House is located behind (to the northwest of) the Gin-
nery Building. It is a one-and-a-half-story-high, octagonally-shaped building
with a "diameter" of 24 feet. It is framed with dimensioned lumber and
sheathed with board-and-batten siding. The roof is surmounted by a weather-
vane. The Seed Cotton House was one of three buildings built between 1911
and 1931 to service the demonstration equipment in the Ginnery Building; the
Seed Cotton House was originally flanked by a Boll-extractor House (on the
southwest) and a Seed Hopper (on the northeast). Only the Seed Cotton House
has survived, and today it is unused. (The Seed Cotton House appears in pho-
tograph 17.)

The Superintendent's Office is situated in a yard directly north of the
party wall between Buildings No. 8 and 9. The office is a one-story building,
18 by 42 feet in plan. The lower half of the exterior walls is common-bond
brick; the upper half is a continuous series of multiple-paned windows framed
in wooden sash. There is a single paneled wood door on the east facade. The
Superintendent's Office may have been built as early as 1911 as a "storeroom."
By 1937, it had acquired its administrative function. Today, it is vacant
and inaccessible because of undergrowth and debris in front of the building.

The Locker Room is located directly west of the Superintendent's Office,
in a yard north of Building No. 8. It was built between 1911 and 1931, on

[continued]
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the site of an earlier "gin mill warehouse" (which was similar to Warehouse
No. 1). The Locker Room is a one-story building, 30 by 90 feet in plan, with
a gable roof and a monitor. The building is built entirely of reinforced
poured concrete. The exterior walls are articulated by a series of shallow-
relief piers that frame recessed spandrel panels, windows, and doorways. The
grounds around the Locker Room show signs of previous landscaping efforts:
the remains of a lawn, some trees and bushes, and concrete sidewalks and
stairways. (The Locker Room is shown in photograph 18.)

The watertower is Tocated directly east of Warehouse No. 2. The water-
tower consists of a 20,000-gallon cylindrical tank on top of an 80-foot-high
trestle. The tank is made from riveted boiler plate and is festooned with a
crenellated metal cornice. The trestle is articulated, having trusses for
its compression members and rods for its tension members. The watertower was
definitely in place by 1931, and it may have been erected by 1911 (there is a
sTight discrepancy in the figures giving the volume of the tanks). It is
still standing today. (The watertower can be seen in photograph 14.)

A flagpole stands near Foster Street, some 300 feet east of the water-
tower. It is a simple metal pole, in several "telescoping" sections, origin-
ally painted white. It once stood in the center of a circular, landscaped
ground in this undeveloped part of the complex. Since the early-twentieth
century, this flagpole has been standing at this corner of the property as a
sign of approach along Foster Street, the principal highway access to the in-
dus§r1a1 complex. (The flagpole is visible at the far right of photograph
16.

The grounds around the E. Van Winkle Gin and Machine Works (the Murray
Company) are for the most part a series of interlocking graveled yards. Two
major yards are formed by the cross-axes of Buildings No. 6 and 7 and Build-
ings No. 5 and 8; these large yards are connected by a ground-level tunnel
between Buildings No. 6 and 7. Smaller yards are created by the arrangement
of other buildings in the complex. These yards are now used as thoroughfares
or for parking and outdoor storage. Some have been paved with concrete.
Others are gravel or merely dirt. A number of the smaller spaces especially
are overgrown with coarse grass, bushes and trees. There are some signs of
Tandscaping effort, such as the trees and grass behind the Ginnery Building,
the trees, grass, sidewalks, and stairways around the Locker Room, and the
grounds around the flagpole. Presumably, some of the large trees scattered

[continued]
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about the complex and especially around the office building resuit from delib-
erate landscaping as well. Access to and through the grounds was originally
and primarily by railroad. The industrial complex is Tocated at a junction

of north-south and east-west railroads; main lines swept past the complex
along its south side and around to the west. A spur Tine from the west services
the south (front) side of the complex. Another spur line, from the east,

runs through the major yards of the complex and services the warehouse facili-
ties on the north side of the complex. Both spur lines are still in place,
but neither is usable at present. Highway access was always secondary to the
railroads -- almost an afterthought -- and, in terms of planned facilities,

it still is, although truck transportation is now wholly responsible for ship-
ping into and out of the complex. Highway access is from the northeast, along
Foster Street. Two driveways branch off from Foster Street; one, between the
office building and the demonstration building, leads directly into the east
yard (along the line of the railroad spur), and the other follows the north-
ern boundary of the property around the principal buildings to the west yard.

Eguigment: There is no significant historical equipment or machinery
remaining relating to the ginning operations.
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. Manufacturers Modern Ginning Qutfits. Complete Pneu-
matic System for Handling Cotton From Wagon to Bale. Cot-
ton Seed 0i1 Machinery, Local 0il Mills and Ginneries Com-
bined.

In a 1903 advertisement, Van Winkle listed the many awards his firm had
won during the 1880s:

1881 -- "Best Cotton Gin" at the International Cotton Exposition held in
Atlanta.

1885 -- "Best Cotton Gin Feeder" at the Texas State Fair held in Dallas.

1886 -- "Clarke Seed and Cotton Cleaner," "Best Cotton Gin" and "Best
Cotton Gin Condenser," all three awarded at the Texas State Fair
held in Dallas.

These awards indicate the national stature of the Van Winkle Company.

At this time, Van Winkle was one of only three cotton-gin manufacturers
in Atlanta and the only cotton-seed-o0il mill producer in the state. This lat-
ter industry, where a product was salvaged from the cotton seed, long a for-
gotten resource, was a late one for the cotton industry, since farmers had
long wasted the cotton seed.

Between 1870 and 18390, the first two decades of Van Winkle's Georgia fac--
tory, cotton manufacturing in Georgia quintupled. Georgia, like the rest of
the "New South," was becoming more receptive to industrial growth, allowing
Northerners to move in and establish large factories. This was in direct con-
trast to the antebellum isolationism that led to the Civil War. It was these
Northern industrialists, like Van Winkle, who, with their insight and ability,
led the way for the South to reach an industrial level heretofore unknown.

Van Winkle selected this Tocation, as the third and final site for his
factory, due to its remoteness from the city and its proximity to several
rail lines. He always kept his office "downtown." At the peak of his busi-
ness career, Van Winkle flourished at this location within the great variety
of buildings which can still be seen. The growth of the complex is reflected

[continued]
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in the additions and changes to the buildings which range from warehouses to

foundry buildings. Van Winkle had a branch office in Dallas, Texas, as early
as 1884. Around 1912, the Murray Company of Texas bought Van Winkle out and

the name of the plant was changed.

At his death in 1923, over a decade after he sold the factory, the
Atlanta Journal said of him:

[He] had an important effect upon the development of
the cotton manufacturing industry in the South. [Upon
his arrival in the South] practically all of the cotton
raised in the South was shipped elsewhere to be manufac-
tured. . . [The establishment of his factory in Atlanta]
gave a powerful impetus to the development of the cotton
manufacturing industry throughout the section. [He] was
awarded many gold medals and other prizes at various ex-
positions for the mill machinery he had invented.

During World War II, the plant was used to produce ammunition and mor-
tars for the war effort. In the mid-1950s, the site was sold to David C.
Black after whose death in 1966 the site was held in trust by the Trust Com-
pany of Georgia, until 1972, when it was purchased by Robert S. Haywood, the
present owner.

Presently, a number of activities take place here. Southeastern Metal
Products manufactures boat trailers, operates a sheet-metal shop and contin-
ues the site's connection with the cotton industry by selling cotton-gin
parts and machinery. Other buildings are leased to firms that include: glass
blowers, stained-glass creators, makers of cypress table tops, a novelty T-
shirt firm, a lumberyard, an automobile-repair shop and a company producing
hardened steel. The continuity of activity at this location has prevented
its disuse, decay, and demolition, fates that have befallen many similar in-
dustrial complexes.

In terms of architecture, landscape architecture and engineering, the E.
Van Winkle Gin and Machine Works (the Murray Company) is significant as a
well-planned and carefully-designed late-nineteen-century industrial complex.

[continued]
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Especially noteworthy is the way in which conventions of architecture, engin-
eering and landscaping are integrated in the overall plan and design of the
complex. The complex is eminently industrial in character, the result of
late-nineteenth-century engineering principles applied to problems of design
and construction. Yet the cross-axial Tayout and the hierarchical arrange-
ment of the buildings reflect period Beaux-Arts principles of composition.
The buildings themselves, for the most part, featuring load-bearing-masonry
exterior walls and "slow-burning" plank-and-timber interiors, are rather sim-
ple and straightforward (even conservative) works of late-nineteenth-century
engineering. They are highlighted, however, by subtle details that reveal at-
tention to aesthetics as well as utility; these details include corbelled and
dentilled cornices and parapets, articulated segmental arches over windows
and doorways, and accentuated brick bonding patterns. In some structures,
1ike the Locker Room, new building technology is taken advantage of, but even
here the reinforced poured-concrete walls are detailed to be attractive as
well as durable. On the other hand, the office building, with its Sullivan-
esque design and diagonal orientation, is clearly set off from the other man-
ufacturing buildings in terms of form as well as function, yet it is related
to them in terms of materials, scale, and massing. The efforts at landscap-
ing show a similar concern for aesthetics in the midst of utility. Of inter-
est is the fact that the Tandscaping is concentrated in those areas where peo-
ple congregated: around the Locker Room, the office building, and the demon-
stration buildings, and along the main highway approach to the complex.

The soundness of the underlying principles and of the execution of the
original plan and design for this industrial complex can be seen in the way
that the complex has developed over time. The original cross-axial layout
and hierarchical arrangement has proved to be a workable framework around
which growth and development could take place. Renovations, additions, and
new constructions -- not always sensitively done in and of themselves -- have
been accommodated by the original scheme of development. They have elabor-
ated upon but not overwhelmed it. These accretions also lend an "organic"
feeling to the complex, giving it a visible and tangible sense of history.

As an industrial artifact, the E. Van Winkle Gin and Machine Works is
significant because it constitutes, in an almost fully preserved state, a com-
plete and integrated late-nineteenth-century manufacturing complex. With in-
terpretation provided by available documentation, the entire process of manu-
facturing cotton-ginning equipment can be traced through the complex as it

[continued]
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stands today: the delivery and storage of raw materials, the fabrication of
various materials into components, assembly and finishing, and warehousing and
shipping finished products. Administrative facilities, power supply and distri-
bution, and utilities and services and amenities are also in evidence. Some of
the original power equipment is still in place and possibly operational; some of
the original manufacturing equipment may still be on the site. The complex

also makes an interesting and emphatic statement about the late-nineteenth-
century outlook on transportation: it is principally oriented toward the rail-
road and not the highway.

Thus, to reiterate, the site's significance rests in that it is a virtually
intact Tate-nineteenth-century manufacturing plant (with some modernizations)
that remains an ongoing enterprise. Not only do the exteriors of the buildings
reflect the original plan of the site (with some modernizations), but the interiors
reflect the advancements of technology since the 1880s as the use of overhead
shafting to distribute power emanating from a central power source to the other
buildings.
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